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MEMORANDUM FOR: S. Hanauer, Director, Division of Safety Technology, NRR
R. Vollmer, Director, Division of Engineering, NRR

FROM: Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director, Division of Licensing, NRR

SUBJECT: NEED FOR ADDITIONAL WITNESS DESIGNATIONS FOR BYRON OL .

PROCEEDING

On October 20, 1982, a meeting was held by J. Scinto, S. Goldberg and
R. Rawson (0 ELD) and A. Thadant and L. 0'shan (NRR) to discuss preparation of
testimony in response to League of Women Voters of Rockford Contentions 8 and '

4

62 on the subject of probabilistic risk assessment on the Byron OL proceeding.
Copies of these contentions are attached. Inforntion gathered in preparation
for the Indian Point hearings has led to consideration of the need to include
in Byron testimony on these contentions analyses beyond those now contained in
the Byron Final Environmental Statement. The effort required for this under-.

taking may be substantial.

We ask that you assign appropriate witnesses from the Reliability and Risk
Assessment Branch and the Division of Engineering, respectively, to assist
in the preparation of such testimony. Since this testimony must be filed by
February 15, 1983, it is important that an early meeting be held and work
begun on this task. Please contact the Project Manager, L. Olshan (x28929),
for further information.

Original s!caad W

Darroll G. Eisenhut

1 Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director
! Division of Licensing

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Attachments

cc: J. Scinto
S. Goldberg
R. Rawson'

H. Denton
. . . .T. Novak.
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